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From: Angus Liewellyn [
Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 13:52:02 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Anthony Hawe [
Subject: Re: VO pick up for LISA ASAP

slug is ASSAULTC

copy and paste of script section:

1:44:20.1 Brittany: Yeah, I was actually down the hall from her when she’d said that I was in the press gallery at the
time ... it was hard to hear that because I knew ...that you know, even if you go down the right pathway, they’re not
going to, the party isn’t willing to help or support you.

Brittany believes Michaelia Cash found out about her experience three months after the remarks in the
corridor.

And that the information came directly from Linda Reynolds - breaching her privacy.

Michaelia Cash'’s office disputes this saying she only recently found out the specifics.

1:45:45.4 Lisa: Did Minister Cash have any words of advice on how you should deal with the trauma that you were going
through?

1:45:50.9 Brittany: Yeah, I was having difficulties actually coming through the entrance at Parliament House. It was that
same entrance where the incident had happened and so I felt every time I walked through it, I'd get quite panicky and
I'd sort of, said that I was having difficulties just coming in. And at that point she was like, well you're just going to have
to sort of suck it up essentially. 1:46:09.7 And it was, it's that same idea of, you deal with it or you leave.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 1:46 pm, Anthony Hawwa ||| N o<

Heya whats the slug?
She often asks for the line before and after for tone and context, thanks!

From: Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 1:37 PM

To: Anthony Hawwa

Subject: VO pick up for LISA ASAP

Brittany believes Michaelia Cash found out about her experience three months after the
remarks in the corridor.

And that the information came directly from Linda Reynolds - breaching her privacy.

Michaelia Cash’s office disputes this saying she only recently found out the specifics.





